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BOARD OF" GOVERNORS 
OF' THE 

FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM 
WASHINGTON 

Dear Sir: 

ADDFIE88 DF"F"ICIAL CDFIFIEB .. DNDENCE 

TD THE BDAFID 

June 24, 1941 

There are being forwarded to you today under 

separate cover copies of pages 22-B and 28 of Form E 

and copies of pa~esl06 and 121-h (and revised page 

of Table of "'ontents) of the "Manual of Instructions Govern.­

ing the Preparation of Functional Expense Reports (Form E)". 

These pages have been revised in order to provide for a new 

unit, ''National Defense--Priorities Division" and for re-

porting the number and amount of Defense Savings Bonds sold 

by Issuing Agents. An additional copy of each of these 

pages is enclosed for your information. 

v 

Enclosures. 

Very truly yours, 

E. L. Smead, Chief, 
Division of B~ruc OperQtions. 

TO THE PRESIDENTS OF ALL FEDERAL RESERVE BJUKS 
Digitized for FRASER 
http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/ 
Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis




